

-----  
From: Chris Moore  
To: Linda Williams  
Subject: fwd: docket title change  
-----

===NOTE=====11/10/98==3:45pm=  
Attached is the file that I left you  
the voice mail message about. Please  
let me know when the change has been  
made. Thanks.

Fwd-by:=-Linda-William=====

Fwd to: Chris Moore

.....  
Ok I sure will.  
-----

- ACK \_\_\_\_\_
- AFA \_\_\_\_\_
- APP \_\_\_\_\_
- CAF \_\_\_\_\_
- CMU \_\_\_\_\_
- CTR \_\_\_\_\_
- EAG \_\_\_\_\_
- LEG \_\_\_\_\_
- LIN \_\_\_\_\_
- OPC \_\_\_\_\_
- RCH \_\_\_\_\_
- SEC \_\_\_\_\_
- WAS \_\_\_\_\_
- OTH \_\_\_\_\_

MEMORANDUM

November 10, 1998

TO : LINDA WILLIAMS, DIVISION OF RECORDS & REPORTING  
FROM : CHRISTIANA T. MOORE, ASSOCIATE GENERAL COUNSEL  
RE : DOCKET NO. 980500-PU, CHANGE IN DOCKET TITLE

The following changes, shown in type and strike format, should be made in this docket title:

DOCKET NO. 980500-PU PROPOSED REPEAL OF RULES 25-21.001, MEMBERSHIP; 25-21.002, MEMBERS; 25-21.003, CHAIRMAN; ~~25-21.004, DISQUALIFICATION~~; 25-21.005, QUORUM; 25-21.006, MINUTES; 25-21.007, ORDERS; 25-21.020, ORGANIZATION; 25-21.021, OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL; ~~25-21.022, OFFICE OF EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR~~; 25-21.023, DIVISION OF ADMINISTRATION; 25-21.024, DIVISION OF AUDITING AND FINANCIAL ANALYSIS; ~~25-21.025, OFFICE OF THE CLERK~~; 25-21.026, DIVISION OF COMMUNICATIONS; 25-21.027, DIVISION OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS; 25-21.028, DIVISION OF ELECTRIC AND GAS; 25-21.0301, DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING; 25-21.031, DIVISION OF RESEARCH AND REGULATORY REVIEW; 25-21.032, DIVISION OF WATER & WASTEWATER; 25-21.033, DESIGNATION OF AGENCY CLERK; 25-21.040, PRINCIPAL OFFICE; 25-21.041, CONFERENCES; 25-21.042, AGENDA CONFERENCES; 25-21.043, INTERNAL AFFAIRS MEETINGS; 25-22.003, EMERGENCY MEETING; 25-22.004, COMMISSION FORMS; 25-22.005, NOTICING ADDRESS FILES; ~~25-22.008, PRACTITIONERS~~; 25-22.012, PETITIONS TO INITIATE RULEMAKING PROCEEDINGS; 25-22.013, COMMISSION ACTION ON PETITIONS TO INITIATE RULEMAKING PROCEEDINGS; 25-22.014, RULEMAKING MATERIALS; 25-22.015, RULEMAKING PROCEEDING--NO HEARING; 25-22.016, RULEMAKING PROCEEDING--HEARING; 25-22.018, EMERGENCY RULE ADOPTION; 25-22.020, GENERAL; 25-22.021, PURPOSE AND USE OF DECLARATORY STATEMENT; ~~25-22.022, DISPOSITION~~; 25-22.025, SCOPE AND TITLE OF RULES; ~~25-22.026, PARTIES~~; 25-22.034, DISCOVERY; ~~25-22.035, MISCELLANEOUS MATTERS~~; ~~25-22.0355, ASSIGNMENT OF FORMAL PROCEEDINGS~~; 25-22.037, ANSWERS AND MOTIONS; 25-22.0375, PLEADINGS; 25-22.038, PREHEARING OFFICER, PREHEARING STATEMENT, PREHEARING CONFERENCES, AND PREHEARING ORDER; 25-22.041, CONTINUANCES; ~~25-22.042, DISMISSAL~~; ~~25-22.046, WITNESSES AND WITNESS FEES~~; ~~25-22.048, EVIDENCE~~; 25-22.049, RECORDATION; ~~25-22.056, POST-HEARING FILINGS~~; 25-22.059, FINAL ORDERS; PROPOSED AMENDMENT OF RULES 25-22.001, NOTICE OF MEETING OR WORKSHOP; 25-22.002, AGENDA OF MEETINGS; ~~25-22.008, PRACTITIONERS~~; 25-22.017, RULEMAKING PROCEEDING--ADOPTION; ~~25-22.022, DISPOSITION~~; ~~25-22.026, PARTIES~~; 25-22.028, FILING, SERVICE OF DOCUMENTS, AND COMPUTATION OF TIME; ~~25-22.029, POINT OF ENTRY INTO PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION PROCEEDINGS~~; ~~25-22.035 MISCELLANEOUS MATTERS~~; ~~25-22.036, INITIATION OF FORMAL PROCEEDINGS~~; ~~25-22.0375, PLEADINGS~~; 25-22.0405, NOTICE OF HEARINGS; ~~25-22.0406, NOTICE AND~~

DOCUMENT NUMBER-DATE

12625 NOV 10 88

FPSC-RECORDS/REPORTING

Public Utility

PUBLIC INFORMATION ON GENERAL RATE INCREASE REQUESTS BY ELECTRIC,  
GAS AND TELEPHONE COMPANIES; 25-22.0407, NOTICE OF AND PUBLIC  
INFORMATION FOR GENERAL RATE INCREASE REQUESTS BY WATER AND  
WASTEWATER UTILITIES; 25-22.045, ~~SUBPOENAS~~; 25-22.048, EVIDENCE; AND  
PROPOSED NEW RULE 25-40.001, EXCEPTIONS TO UNIFORM RULES OF  
PROCEDURE.

*Subpoenas*

I:\PSC\APP\WP\980500.lw